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Ref. No. 01/9/2021/DPC,     Date 15.09. 2022 

 

CORRIGENDUM 

Please refer to Tender ID: 2022_ICFRE_675997_1, dated 31.08.2022 published in CPP Portal 
(https://www.eprocure.gov.in/epublish/app) for “Conducting Online Examination (Computer Based 
Test) for Recruitment of various posts” of FRI, Dehradun. After Pre-bid conference, financial 
bids Form IX-A and Form IX-B have been revised. 

The other terms and conditions will remain unchanged except the above. Full details of tender 
document are also available on http://fri.icfre.gov.in/tender/.  

Further, responses have been provided to the queries raised by the bidders in pre-bid conference.  

 
Sd/- 

Purchase Officer 
 FRI 

 
Copy to:  I.T. & GIS Discipline, FRI, with request to upload it on FRI website  
 

 







for 
Responses to Pre-Bid Queries for the Tender of Conducting Online Examination (Computer Bas mputer 

Based Test) for 

Recruitment of various posts of FRI, Dehradun 

Committee
observationand decision 

Committee
agreed 

for hiring 
separate 

agencies for (1) 
conducting 

CBT and 

(2) 
Surveillance & Security. 

Firm Highlighted Clause/Point 
Page No. 11-21 
Scope of Work, Section 3 
CCTV Surveillance 

Suggestion/Query
Suggested that there should be two 
separate agencies.
One for Examination conduction
.Second for Supporting 
Infrastructure or Security ancillary

Innovatiview
Noida 

Biometric

Therefore separate 
tender will be 

called for the 
Surveillance & 

Security. 

Frisking.. 
services 
First Agency, Exam conduction Body, 
will be focused on conduction of 

remain same Exiting tender wil 
and the bidder has to guote their 

examination during examination day 
and the second agency would be 
working in real time scenario that will prices excluding Surveillance
escalate the issues / challenge in real Security. Separate corrigendum w 
time to the client for immediate and 

effective resolution.
Due to COVID during covid-19, none 
of the high capacity examinations
were conducted. Which in turn 
affected the financial figures. 
Therefore..

be published shortly in this regard. 

Eduquity Career 
Technologies Pvt Ltd 

Section-4ELIGIBILITY 
CRITERIA/PREREQUISITE 
4.9 Page 23 

The Bidder should have a minimum annual 
turnover of at least Rs. 10 Crores in each year 
for last three years or 30 crores in last three 

years operation. 

The balance sheet/audited report for 
the any three financial years out of 
last five years should be submitted 

(2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20,2020- 
21,2021-22). 
The bidder should be a profit making 
entity after all tax paid, for any three 
financial years out of preceding five 
years. The turn over sh 
bidder and not of the group companies 
or consortium or composite turnover 

of its subsidiaries/sister concerns etc._ 

Request for amend the clause on 
"Bidder should be a profit making 
entity after all tax paid for preceding9
three financial years". uld be of the 

CYGNUS INFORMATION 2.5 (b) 8 
sOLUTIONS PVT. LTD. 

MSME register company will get exemption on Yes. 

EMD. We are MSME do we get exemption on 

EMD? 
The tenders without EMD The tenders without EMD Exempted 

MUMBAI (except those having exemption from depositing EMD) 

shall be summarily rejected.shall be summarily rejected.- 
Item No 1(4) 3209 candidates for Re-ExaminationHow many registered candidates for exam 

need to be conduct. Note: It is the re-examination for MTS and eligible
candidates are already registered online with FRI and data 
will be shared of such candidates with the firm/agency. CBT duration 2hrs CBT duration? and Descriptive duration?

Descriptive exam is by pan and paper? Descriptive exam will be conducted by FRI. 

It is for 1 shift ? or 3 shift a day? For CBT it is 

not possible for 50,000 seats availability in 

Uttarakhand and Delhi 

The clause is self explanatory, no alteration is 
required.

on1 

Secure Nodes(available 24X7 with minimum 250 nodes in 

each center) Capability in Uttarakhand and Delhi (Proof to 
be submitted) 

Maximum seats in Uttarakhand for CBT is 



<=50,000-2 marks 10,000+ and Delhi 5,000+ 

50,001-100,000- 5 Marks 

100,000-10 Marks 
3.2, Section 11 
CCTV footages, cCTV live streams and other relevant data 

submitted by the Service Provider at intervals defined by 

FRI. 
2(11) 

Service provider will install requisite UPS for the IT 
Infrastructure. The complete IT Infrastructure installed at 
the IT-Cell, FRI along with necessary software will be fully 
handed over to SSC at the end of the contract. 

Live streaming at venue or at FRI control room 
of IT Cell, Understand each venue need to be 

live stream at FRI IT cell please correct 

This will be done by separate agency for 
Surveillance & Security. 

Service provider will install/ensure requisite
UPS for the IT Infrastructure at the centre of 

Please elaborate with clarification

examination as well as control room at IT Cell 
FRI, Dehradun. The firm will be allowed to take 

their IT infrastructure after the completion of 
wok. 
The complete data of the all stages of 
examinations will be fully handed over to FRI 

Dehradun at the end of the contract. 
Item No 1, No of candidate=32092(11) 

Developing and customizing of Online Application 
Registration System. (For Item No2 only) 

Item No 1 is repeat exam as per our 

understanding please clarify the No of 
candidate. 

Item No 2 
Item No 2 as per our understanding 
Registration portal need to be developed. It 
will be in English only or English and Hindi. 
Did this application need to be developed 
Mobile bases Also? 

Registration portal will be in English only 

Did this application need to be developed 
Mobile bases Also?-No 
However the web application must be 

compatible with mobile environment. 
FRI will arrange the same 2(12) AADHAR based Biometric require Govt 

Provide complete solution including manpower support permission this data access is only applicable 
for AADHAR based biometric finger imprint capturing and to Govt Department with permission. FRI need 

authentication of the candidates till their joining in FRI. 
2(12) 
If required, the agency will have to take appropriate seat arrangement or Mask need to be provide 
protective measures against the COVID-19/ any other | or any specific guide line.(Do we need to 
pandemic or health emergency in compliance to variousarrange seating capacity as to leave space of 3 

government guidelines 

to arrange the same. 
Please give clarity on this social distancing in FRI will intimate separately to the successful 

bidder in the short notice as the situation
arises. 

ft) It will reduce the number of seats to 50% on 

each venue. 
Please Elaborate /Physical Test? 2(12) 

validation and verification of ldentity of candidates during 

the Descriptive Test/Physical Test/Skill Test and Document 

Physical Test/Trade test/Skill test/Document 
Verification will be carried out by FRI. 

Verification (DV) Verification of candidate identification will be 
done by separate agency hired for Surveillance 
&Security. 

3.5.1 (16) The Agency will have to arrange sufficient 
numbers of standard venues along with required 

infrastructural support in Dehradun, Roorkee and/or Delhi- 

NCT for conducting Online Test of the eligible registered

candidates as a part of selection process. In case the 

Considering Exam needs to be conduct in The condition and marks criteria well suited and 
Dehradun, Roorkee and/ Delhi - NCT and in Bid no alteration is required.
Criteria it was demanded 1 lac Plus seat 

capacity and Mark system. Please rectify and 

consider the ground reality of seat availability 



number of candidates for a particular stream becomes too 
high, the Tests may be conducted in multiple batches 
and/or in multiple cities within U ttarakhand and/or Delhi- 
NCT, as per the decision of Authorities of FRI. In case the 
Tests for a particular post are done in multiple batches, 
standard Equipercentile/normalization mode of evaluation 
may be ad 

3.5.5(16) 
The Agency will have to ensure availability of proper 

security, frisking at the examination centres. 
3.5.7(16)
The Examination Centre must have facilities for installing security and access control systems including signal 
silencers/jammers, Video surveillance etc. It would be 
desirable to have facilities for keeping belongings of 

candidates in Examination Centre 
3.7.12(17) 
The agency shall have a contingency plan for candidate 
management/Shifting in case of any emergency. There 
should be at least 20% reserve pool of client systems of 
the total number of registered candidates in a session at 
each test center. 
3.9.2(20) 
A standalone software application will also be provided by firm to IT-Cell, FRI for processing the supplied soft data. 3.9.4(21) 
The agency shall take necessary steps for issuance of Call 
Letter for Descriptive Test/ Skill Test/ Physical Test/ 
Document Verification via SPEED POST followed by 
information through SMS, through the 
recorded/registered mobile no. & E-mail attaching PDF 
copy of the Call Letters of various stages. Provision for 

downloading Call Letters for Descriptive Test 
Physical Test/ Document Verification by all the eligible 
Candidates, who will qualify in the Online/0ffline Tests, 
shall also be provided in the website of FRI. The draft Call 
Letter(s) must be approved by the competent authority of 

This will be done by separate agency for 

Surveillance & Security. 

ar-Hand Frisking or HHMD required? 

For Jammers Need central govt authority latter 
FRI needs to arrange for the same 

This will be done by separate agency for 

Surveillance & Security. 

As per industry standard we kept 10% buffer 
for each centre. Ad per our understanding FRI 
required 20% buffer PC which will reduce the 
seat capacity please clarify. 

The condition is well suited and no alteration is 
required 

FRI don't require the source code but the 
application software should be made available to FRI for processing till the end of the contract. All the correspondence with the candidate will be done by successful bidder through email/SMS/ or in electronic medium. If any correspondence is required in physical 

Software source code is agency's proprietary, 
please elaborate on requirement.

Demand for SPEED POST Admit card for 
Descriptive/Skill Test/Physical
Test/Documentation Verification.

Cost will be paid as actual from FRI? How many Torm, the cost for the same will be borne by FRI. numbers of application need to be done there 
will be a separate Admit card for each test? 

y 

Test/ 

FRI. 

Each exam you required the Agency to do this 

work as well security required? 

This will be done by separate agency for 

3.9.6 (21) 
The Agency will ensure correct identification of the

candidates appearing for the Descriptive Test/ Skill Test/
Physical Test / Document Verification by comparing with 
any one of the photo identity cards-Aadhar Card, Voter 

Identity Card/ Driving License/ Passport/ PAN card etc. 
which they must be advised to bring in original. Besides 

recording of attendance of the candidates manually on the 

Attendance Sheet with photo, facial impression and 

Surveillance & Security. 



SIgnature, there should be provision for capturing of the 
Tacial impression at the registration desk and matching of 
the biometric data with those captured during the Online 
Test. 
3.10.1(21) 

This clause is self-explanatory. Please elaborate The agency must submit detailed particulars of all 
appearing candidates in Online Test and Descriptive Test/ Skill Test / Physical Test/ Document Verification along with their address, caste, sub-caste, physically handicapped details, break-up of marks obtained, email id 
and contact number. 
3.10.4(21) 

will submit all the data to FRI as prescribe This clause is self-explanatory. Mode, there will be extra cost effect to 
The agency must preserve the examination related 
documents on behalf of FRI f 

pertaining to agency for soft copy as wellI 
hardcopy to be stored for three years 

at least 3 years from the 

publication of the Final Results. 

(Neelesh Yadav) (Rajesh Bhandari) (Dr. P,6.Rawat) 
(D.P. Khali) 

Aethn 
(Dr. Dinesh Kumar) (Dr. Vineet Kr. Madam) (Dr.V. K. Varshney) 

(S.K. Thoma_ 
(R.P.Singh) 


